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Independent Auditor's Report on Quarterly and Year to Date Audited Standalone Financial Results of 
the Company Pursua nt to the Regulation 52 of t he SEBI (listing Obligat ions and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) 

To 
The Board of Directors of 
India Infrastructure Finance Company limited 

Opinion 

1. We have audited the accompanying standalone annual financial results ('the Statement) of India 
Infrastructure Finance Company limited ('the Company') for the year ended 31 March 2025, 
attached herewith, being submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 

52 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) 
('Listing Regulations'). 

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
we are of the opinion that these standalone financial results: 

i. present financial results in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 52 of the 
Listing Regulat ions; and 

ii. gives a true and fair view in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles 
laid down in the applicable Indian Accounting Standards lind AS ') specified under section 
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act'), read with the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015. and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the 
standalone net profit after tax and other comprehensive income and other financial 
information of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2025. 

Basis for Opinion 

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the 
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Statement section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Inst itute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (the ICAI') together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 
to our audit of the finan cial results under the provisions of the Act and the rules made thereunder, 
and we have fulfilled our other ethica l responsibi l ities in accordance with these requirements and 
the Code of Ethics. We be lieve that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our opinion. 

the 
the 



Agarwa l & Saxena 

Chdrtered Accountants 
011 1. FeF, Panchslu..'C1 Enclave, 
Nell' D..:Ihi· 1 IO()17 

BDG&COLLP 

Chartered Accountants 
"1007, 10th Floor, RoolsTower, La xm i 
Nagar District Centre, Ncar Nirman Vi har 
Metro 5 t<1tiol1, New Dcl hi·l10092 India. 

(fl 
1 N01A 

accounting software, due to which income reversals were effected during the previous year based 
on the findings of an externa l consultant and the same resulted in a modification of the Audit 
Report for the financial year 2023·24. 

Based on discussions with the sa id consultant, the management is of the opinion that consequent 
to such reconciliation, the same is not expected to result in any material impact on the 
assets/liabilities and/or income/ expenditure of the Company. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Statement 

5. This Statement has been prepared on the basis of the standalone annual financial statements and 
has been approved by the Company's Board of Directors. The Company's Board of Directors is 
responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Statement that gives a true and fair view 
of the net profit and other comprehensive income and other financial information of the Company 
in accordance with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 201S and other accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, and in compliance with Regulation 52 of the listing Regulations. This responsibility also 
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act 
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fra uds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
Statement that gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

6. In preparing the Statement, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company's 
operations continue as a going concern, disclOSing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern, and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either 
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 
so. 

7. The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process. 

A4ditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Statement 

8. Our objectives are to obta in reasonable assurance about whether the Statement as a whole is free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report th~t 
ind~s ·'lUr ppinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not"a~e tMat 

an u · ~d ;Il..SlCCordance with Standards on Auditing, specified un1~ ett~~~ O) lof 
th , will a detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstat~:- ts can a f\Si~ rom 
fr ~ R ' ~ are considered material if, individually or in the ~gate?Et:};I~y~ uld 
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reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this 
Statement. 

9. As part of an audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, specif ied under section 143(10) 
of the Act, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout 
the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Statement, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those r isks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or 
the overrid e of internal control. • 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevan t to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we 
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has in place 
adequate internal financial control with reference to financial statements and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors' use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern . If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Statement or, jf such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern; and 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the Statement, including the 
disclosures, and whether the Statement represents the underlying transactions and even ts in 
a manner that achieves fa ir presentation. 

10. We communicated with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit . 

11. We also provide those charged with governance with a sta tement that we have complied with 
relevant ethica l requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Other Matters 
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published unaudited year-ta-date figures up to the third quarter of the current financial yea r, 
which were subject to limited review by us. 

13. As per RBI's circular dated March 29, 2025, Government-Guaranteed Security Receipts were 
valued using NAVs declared by ARCs based on recovery ratings. Th is resu lted in unrealized gains of 
Rs. 64,177.38 Iakh for FY 2024- 25, o(which Rs. 47,343.03Iakh (from previous years) was recorded 
under "Exceptional Items" and Rs. 16,834.35 lakh (from the current year) under "other income," 

For Agarwal & Saxena 
FirmAegi~tration Number: 002405C 

Partner 
Membership Number: 404578 
UDIN: 25404578BMHJBM4274 
Place: New Delhi 
Date : May 8, 202S 

For BOG&COllP 

Yash Gup iJ A 
Partner 
M embership Number: 446506 
UDIN : 25446S06BMHXNS7140 
Pl ace: New Delhi 
Date: May 8, 2025 



INDIA INFRASTRUCTURE FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED (IIFCL) 
(A Govt. of India Enterprise) 

5th FLOOR, NBCC TOWER, EAST KIOWAI NAGAR, NEW OELHI·110023 
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2025 

CIN No. U671900 L2006GOl144520 

s .No. lpARneuLAR' 

1 Assets 
and Cash EqUivalents 
Balance other than above 

Financial Instruments 

:~i l ~~~::F~;;'"::':~nc l al Assets 

. Assots 

Ta~ Asset 
Plant and ." "Om,,,' 

Work-in-Progress 
Intangible Assets 
Non·Financial Assets 

Tota l Financial 

TOTAL ASSETS (1+2) 

" EQUITY 

I liabilities 
Secuflties 

NOII·Financlal Liabilities 
(' :llc,,,,,," Tax liabil it ies (Net) 

; , 
31.03.2025 31 .03.2024 

(~:: I ~;~~',':'~~: 
( Non·Financial Liabilities ::::'::,;::'~:::;;:"~'::E~~~~~ Total Non 

Tota l Liabilities 

Plilco : New Deihl 
Datod : 08.05.2025 

Capital 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of 
India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 

PR Jaishankar 
(Managing Director) 

DIN No. : 6711526 
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5th FLOOR. NBCC TOWER. EAST KIDWAI NAGAR. NEW DELHI ·110023 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERI OD ENDED J1st MARCH 2025 

CIN No. ue1190DL200eGOIl44S20 

Period Ended , . ..,. PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 

''"" .. " ,., • 
, I" 277.552,92 , 

'" 1.118.32 ,-, , 11.9«.10 
(.v) · 
'" 

, 
• I IPf~r~) on bot,,,, .. ,,,,. 22.1:15.54 

lvil , · 
(w) , and advances 1.060. 17 ,-, ,,, 

• bot", ... ,,,,, 16,J~!:!~1 (i. ) , 
PROFIT B E FORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES nO.177.18 

,., C"sh f k1w r",," lend"", Opemb""~ ,., 
~... , • .. w .. ,-, 

(;v, ,., 
I~ASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS BEFORE TAX , , 
ITII' cs pa", (Ne') 

FROM OPERATIONS , , 
, ~ASH flOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES ,., alld Equ.pment , ,., ~ .. I.e,:,' "'." · , ,-, (I IIlp"og,es. 

(.v) 

INET CASH FROM INV1:STlNG ACT\r1TIES , 
, FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

,,' tram Ror,,,,,,,,,,. ~~;;:~. 
'"' 1 I,om Deb, SCC<IIl'ieS I , 

FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES , 

III & CASH EQUIVALENT (A.B'C) -""'"" "'" -, 
". .,,,' ", , ' . 

,,' 
I~~::::'" .~ ,-, 

"- ."'." , , _"M'> " " """ ,-', 

'''",,, 
Period End ... 

31,03.:ro24 

""'''~, 
202.8!.O.r.s 

r.!:~~:~ 
,~'''' 

2(1.12::~ 
171.40 

21 .3~~:~, 

310.101.1& 

, , .... , " 
I 

, 
, 

'''':'"' 
,""'.~ 

2011.696.12 
454 .6015.55 

~ 
l:l§: 

Fo • • nd on bchllf 01 BOlrd 01 01.",,10 .. 01 

Pllce: Now Dolhl 
PR J.,.h.nkl' 

(Mlnaglng Dircc,orl 
DIN NO. : 1711526 
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1. The above results have been reviewed by the Audit Committee at their Meeting held on (f May 2025 and apprl)vcd by the Illl.lrd ofLlirccton; (,fthe compa<ly at their 

Meeting held on 8th May 2025. The results for year ended 31st Man;h 2025 arc audited by tile Sr.1t\ltnry Auditors of IIFCL. 
2. The above results are an extract of the detailed fOnll.lt of qUolflcrly/ yearly flrnn cloli results filed with the Stock Exch:1I1gc under Rcgul;ltion S2 of the SE81 (Listing and 
Other Disclosures Requirements) Regulations. 2015. The full formilt ofthe financ! •• ] results are ilw·ih::blc on the website of the company (www.iifcl.in) ;md Slock Exchanges 
(BSE and NSE). 
3. Information on Investor's complaints pursuant to Listing Agreement forth..! period ended 31 st Man;h 2025: 

Openi ng Additions 

No. of com plaints 0 223 

Disposals 

223 

4. As per RBI circular RBljDORj2021-25/135 OOR.5TR.REC.72/21.01.048/2021-25 Mardi 29, 2025 011 gu ideli nes for government-guaranteed Security Receipts, NBFCs are 

permitted to reverse any excess provision to the profit and loss Account in the year of tr:lI1sfer of 10;ln LIl Asset reconstruction company (ARC) for the value higher than the 

net book value (NBV), provided the consideration consists solely of cas h and SRs guaranlt'ed by the Government of Indi". Such SRs shall be valued periodically by reckoning 

the Net Asset Value (NAV) declared by the ARC based on the recovery ratings received for such instnm:cnts. II FCL has accounted unrealized gains in the Statement of Profit 
and Loss amounting to ~ 76,13 1.80 I3kh!'> on account of fair valuation of Security Rece ipts s;ua rantecd by Government as on 31.03.2025. 
S. llFCL has di sclosed Loan assets in the Ualance Sheet at net value a fter netting off the I mpairmcnt loss allowance on loan assets com plying with Schedule III of Companies 
Act 20 13. Further. IIFCL has reclassified loan/advances to related parties in Other Financial Asset<;. Accordingly, the figures of the previous periods have been reclassified to 
make them comparable. 

6. The Company's main business is to provide finance for Infrastructure Projects a nd the company does not have more than one reportable segment in tenns of India n 
Accounting Standard 108 issued by the I nstitute of Chartered Accou ntants of India. 
7. The Audited Financial ResulL<; has been prepared in accordance with recognition and measureme nt prinCiples laid down in the Ind ian Accounting Standard 34 'Interim 
Financial Reporting' ('Ind AS 34') as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companil!s Act. 2013 ("the Act') as amended from time to time and other recognized accounting 
practices and policies. 
8. Figures ofthe previous periods have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary. in orde!" to make them comparable. 

Place: New Delhi 
Dated: 08.05.2025 

For a nd on behalr of Board of Directors of 
India Infrastructure Finance Com pa ny Limited 

-, 

PR laishaukar 
(Managing Director) 

DIN No.: 6711526 



INDIA lNl' n.ASTRUCT URE FINANCE COMPANY LIM ITED ( II FCL) 

Disclosure ill co mplianc.:e with Regulation 52 (4) ofthc SEllI (Listi ng Obligations and Disdosurc 

Hequiremcnt) Regulations, 2015 for the period ended 31 st March 2025 

As atl For the pe riod 
e nde d 

S.No. PARTICULARS 31st March 2025 
(Una ud ited) 

10 Debt Equi ty Hatio (Times) 3.88 

(ii) Outstanding Redeemable Preference Shares -
( iii) Dehenture Redemption Reserve ( t in lacs) 54,568.28 

(iv) Net Worth ( { in lacs) 1,639,459.92 

1,1 Net profit <lftertax (I in lacs) 216, 127.13 

(vi) Earnings per sha re (in t) 2. 16 

(vii) Totnl Dehtto Total Assets (times) 0.7U 
(viii] Operating f.'Iargin (%) 29.82% 
(i.,<) Net Profit Margin (%) 32.10% 

1'1 Capital Hedemption Reservc ('t in lac) -
(xi) Other Sectur Specific.: K<ltios; 

'I Gruss Credit Impaircd Assets [{alio (%) 1.1 1% 

"} Net Credit Impaired Assets Ilntio (%) (on Gross Advances) 0.35% 

01 Net Credit Im paired Assets Ralio (%) (on Net Advnnc.:es) 0.35% 

dl Provisi nn Coverage ratio (%) 68.7 1% 

,I CRAR (% ) 23.44% 
I) LCR(% ) 296.16% 

Note; 
I. Debt to Equity ratio = Total Debt / (Equity Share Capilnl + Other Equity) 
2. Net wonh '"' Equity Share (:;lpi1al + Other Equity 
3. Total debt to Total asseL<; = Princip;]) outstanding of { Debt Securities + Borrowings (other than debt 
scc.:urit'ies)} I Total assets 
1-. Operating Margin" (Profit before Tax· Other Incomc+ necovery from Loan Amount w/o) / Total 
Hevcnue from operati ons 
5 . Net [' ront Margin '"' Net profit After Tax/Tolal In<':OIllC 
(,. (;ross Credit Impaired Assets natio .. Gross Credit Impaired Assets /Gross I.oan Assets 
7. Net Credillmpaired Assets Halio = Net Crcdit Impaired Asscl.~ / (r.ross/Net) I.uan Assel.~ 
R. [[{AR '"' Tolal Capital Fund (Tier 1 Capital +Tier 2 COlpi ta l) / Risk wcighted as.~cts, ca!culil ted ilS per 
applicable RBI guideli nes. 
9. Debt service coverage ratio, Interest service coverage ratio, Current ratio, Current Liabi lity Ratio, Long 
term debt to working capital. Bad debts to Account receivable ratio, Dehtors turnover, InvenlOry 
turnover ratio arc not a]lplicahle to the IIFeL heing a NBFC. 

Place: New Del hi 

Dilted: 08.05.2025 

.$!. 

-%,1-"'-, >'[,1.,<11 '­

I'R Jil ishankar 

(Managing Director) 

DI N No.; 6711526 



Disclosure of Related Party Transactions as per Regulation 23(9) of SEBI (Listi ng Obligations and Disclosure Requirements). 
Regulations 2015 (October 2024 - March 2025) 

(Rs. In Lacs 

Additional disclosure of related party transactions -
applicable only in case the related party transaction relates 
to loans, inter-corporate deposits, advances or investments 
made or given by the listed entity/subsidiary. These details 
need to be disclosed only once, during the reporting period 
when such transaction was undertaken. 

Details of Ihe 
party (lis led In case In case any 

entity monies financial Details of the loans, inter-corporate 
Isubsidiary) Details of the are due to indebtedness is deposits, 
entering into counterparty Value either incurred to make advances or 

Ihe Type of of the Value 
party as a or give loans, investments 

transaction related related of 
result of inter-corporate 

S party party transa Ihe deposits , 
transact transac ction 

transactio advances or 
N ion tion as during n investments 
a approv Ihe 

ed by report Purp 
Relatio Ihe ing ose 
nship of audit period Nature Natur for 

Ihe commit (Amo of C e whic 
counter tee# unt in Open Cia indebte as (Ioanl Inte Secu h the 

Name PAN Name PAN party ing sing dness I Ten advan rest Ten 
redl fund (Amou Lacs.) 

with the bala bala (Ioanl ure eel Ral ure swill nt in unsec 
listed nee nee issuanc inter- e ured be Lacs.) 

entity or e of corpor (%) utilis 
its debV ate ed 

subsidi any depos by 
ary other iV Ihe 

'" , 
etc.} invest ultim 

.; ~~ & o, .t~ f-' ment 0.,,, > ale 
~ ~ ;7 ::...::.. .. ~o> recip 

(./~<, ~ ~ \ ° 
i. " " , \l~lii)i': 
- ~ ~ ... 
'\~FCL E : v: .. \ 4 " , .'> ... 

01 • .. ... 
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India fA ABCI4 
Infrastru 45 K 
F!urc 

I ~~inancc I ompan 

imitcd. 
IIFCU 

I FCL [A ACCI90 
Projl!cts 90F 

im ited 

2 India AABCI4 IIFCL I"ACCI89 
Infrastru 45K V'sset 7R 
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Independent Auditor's Certificate on the Security Cover as at 31" March, 2025 for submission to Debenture 
Trustees. 

To, 
Catalyst Trusteeship Limited 
GDA House, First Floor, Plot No. 85 
S. No. 94 &95, Bhusari Colony (Right) 
Kothrud Pune-411038 
Maharashtra, India 

1. We B D G & CO LLP & Agrawa l & Saxena, Chartered Accountants, are the Joint Statutory Auditors of the 
Company and have been requested by the Company to examine the accompanying Statement on book va lue of 
assets and compliance status of f inancial covenants for secured listed non-convertible securities of the 
Company, as at March 31, 2025 (here inafter the "Statement") which has been prepared by the Company from 
the Board approved audited financia l resu lts, underlying books of account and other relevant records and 
documents maintained by the Company as at and for the peri od ended March 31, 2025 pursuant to the 
requirements of the SEBI circular dated May 16, 2024 as amended on Revised form at of security cover 
cert ifi cate, monitoring and revision in timelines (hereinafter the "SEBI Circu lar")' and has been initiated by us 
for identification purposes only. 

This Report is req uired by the Company for the purpose of submission with Debenture Trustee of the Company 
to ensure compliance with the SEBI Circular in respect of its secured li sted non-convertible debt securit ies 
(hereinafte r referred to as "Debentures") The Company has entered into agreements with the Debenture 
Trustee (collectively referred to as "Debenture Trust Deed") in respect of such Debentures. 

Management's Responsibility 

2. The preparation of the Statement is the responsib il ity of the management of the Company including the 
preparation and maintenance of all accounting and other relevant supporting records and documents. This 
respons ibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
prepa ration and presentation of the Statement and applying an appropriate basis of preparation; and making 
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances . 

3. The management of the Company is responsib le for ensuring that the Company complies with al l the relevant 
requirements of the SEBI circular and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Di sclosure Requirement s) Regulations, 2015 
including providing all relevant information to the Debenture Trustee. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

4. It is our respons ibility to provide a limited assurance and conclude as to whet her the: 

a) Book va lues of assets as included in the Statement are in agreement w ith the books of account underlying 
the aud~d fina results of the company as at March 31,2025. 

b) Com~lal)~Jl;,rn COITlIlI13rlcewith f inancial covenants as mentioned in the Debent on March 
31,2 
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Pursuant to the requ irements of the Regulat ion, our responsibili ty is to provi de a reasonable assurance as to 
whet her t he particula rs contained in the aforesaid Statement are in agreement with the audited f inancial 
resu lts of the Company and other relevant records and documents maint ained by the Company as at for t he 
quarter and year ended March 31, 2024. 

This did not include the evaluation of adherence by the Company wi th all the applica ble 
guide lines of t he Regulation. 

5. We conducted our examination of the Statement in accordance with t he Guida nce Note on Reports or 
Certificates fo r Special Purposes issued by the ICAI (the "Guidance Note" ). The Guidance Note requi res that we 
comply with the ethica l requ irements of the Code of Eth ics issued by the ICAI. 

6. We have compl ied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standa rd on Qual ity Cont rol (SQC) 1, 
Qua lity Cont ro l for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financia l Information, and Other 
Assurance and Re lated Services Engagements. 

7. Our scope of work did not involve us perform ing audit tests fo r the purposes of expressing an opinion on t he 
fai rness or accuracy of any of the f inancia l informati on or t he financia l results of the Company taken as a 
whole. We have not performed an audit, the objective of which would be t he expression of an opinion on t he 
financia l results, specified elements, accounts or items thereof, for t he purpose of t his repo rt . Acco rdingly, we 
do not express such opinion. 

Our assurance engagement includes performing procedures to obtain sufficient appropriate evidence on the 
appl icable crite ria, mentioned in paragraph 4 above. The procedu res perfo rmed va ry in nature and t iming 
f rom, and are less extent th an for, a reasonable assurance. Consequently, the level of assurance obtained is 
substant ia lly lower than the assurance that would have been obtained had a reasonable assurance 
engagement been performed. Accordingly, our procedures included the fo llowing in relation to the Statement : 

a) Obtained the various financia l met rics forming part of the fi nancia l covenants mentioned in the Debent ure 
trust Deed as ca lculated by the management as at Ma rch 31, 2025 and compared the financi al metrics w ith 
the audited f inancia l resul ts to the extent directly traceab le and to the financial information f rom the books 
of account underlying the aud ited fina ncia l results. 

b) Tested that t he information contained in t he Statements has been accu rately extracted from t he audited 
f inanci al results of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and ot her relevant records and documents maintained 
by the Com pany. 

c) Verified t he arithmet ical accuracy of the information included in the stat ement . 

d) Performed necessa ry inqui ries with the management rega rding any instances of non-compliance with financia l 
covenants or comm unications received from the Trust ee indicating any breach of covenants during the period ended 
March 31, 2025. 

Opinion 

Based on 0 

us by the f4l'SJ):em 
audited f i n i~4':;4~~s)JJ;t~~~ I~ II):"Ej 
at for t he 

2 
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8. The Report has been issued at the request of the Company, solely in connection with the purpose mentioned in 
paragraph 1 above and to be submitted with the accompanying Statement to the Debenture Trustee and is not 
to be used or referred to f or any other person. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liabi lity or any 
duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it 
may come. We have responsibility to update thi s Report for events and circumstances occurring after the date 
ofthis report. 

For Agarwal & Saxena 
Firm Registration Number: 002405C 
Chartered Accountants 

Partner 
Membership Number: 404578 
UDIN: 25404578BMHJBP8276 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: May 8, 2025 

For B D G & CO LLP 
Firm Registration Number: 119739W/WI00900 
Chartered Accountants 

Yash Gupta 
Partner 
Membership Number: 446506 
UDIN: 25446506BMHXNU5628 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: May 8, 2025 

3 
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ANNEXURE - A 

STATEMENT CERTIFYING THE SECURITY COVER IN RESPECT OF LISTED SECURED REDEEMABLE NON­

CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES AS AT MARCH 31, 2025 

1. The list ed ent ity has vide its Boa rd Resolut ion and information memorandum/ offer document and under 
various Debenture Trust Deeds, has issued t he following listed debt securities. Det ails of Secured liabilit ies 
as on 31.03.2025 

a. list of Secured / Unsecured Securities to be submitted to the IDBI Trusteeship Services Private Limited 

Description ISIN Date of Type of issue Outstanding Security 
of bonds Redemption (private/publi (Rs in crores) 

along with c) ason 
coupon rate 31.03.2025 

7.17% IIFCl INE787H0804 14-03-32 Private 1500.00 Unsecured 
NCO 2032 8 

, ftI4. " ."'f 

I 



b. List of Secured / unsecured securities to be su bmitted to the Vis tra ITCL (India) Li mited. 

Descript ion of bonds ISIN Date of Type of issue Outstanding Security 
along with coupon Redemption (private/public) (Rs in 

rate crores) as 
on 

31.03.2025 
7.02% II FCL 2028 INE787H07172 26·03-2028 PUBLIC 38.1 Secured 

Publ ic Tax Free Bonds 
Tranche II Series II 

7.08% IIfCL 2033 INE787H07180 26·03-2033 PUBLIC 7.46 Secured 
Public Tax Free Bonds 

Tranche II Series II I 

7.36% IIFCL 2028 INE787H07149 22-01-2028 PUBLIC 683.6 Secured 
Public Tax free Bonds 

Tranche I Series I 

7.38%IIFCL2027 Tax INE787H07081 15-11-2027 PRIVATE 100 Secured 
Free Bonds Pvt. 

Placement Series III-B 

7.38%IIFCL2027 Tax INE787H07115 21·11·2027 PR IVATE 50 Secured 
Free Bonds Pvt. 

Placement Series IV-B 

7.40% IIFCL 2033 INE787H07156 22·01-2033 PUBLIC 1,035.17 Secured 
Publi c Tax free Bonds 

Tranche I Series II I 

7.41%II fCL2032 Tax INE787H07099 15· 11-2032 PRIVATE 340 Secured 
Free Bonds Pvt. 

Placement Series III·C 

7.41%IIFCL2032 Tax INE787H07123 21-11-2032 PR IVATE 21 Secured 
Free Bonds Pvt. 

Placem ent Series IV-C 

7.52% IIfCL 2028 INE787H07172 26·03-2028 PUBLIC 8.46 Secured 
Public Tax f ree Bonds 

Tranche II Series II 

7.58% IIfCL 2033 INE787H07180 26·03·2033 PUBLIC 15.86 Secured 
Pub lic Tax Free Bonds 

Tranche II Series II I 

7.86% IIfCL 2028 INE787H07149 22·01·2028 PUBLIC 77.36 Secured 
Public Tax free Bonds 

Tranche I Series I 

7.90% IIfCL 2033 INE787H07156 22·01·2033 PUBLIC 121.25 Secured 
Publ ic Tax Free Bonds 

Tranche I Series I 

8.19%IIFCL2033 Tax INE787H07206 23-08-2033 PRIVATE 2 Secured 
Free Bonds Pvt. 

Placement Series V-C 

8.26%IIFCL2028 Tax INE787H07198 23·08-2028 PRIVATE 630.3 Secured 
Free Bonds Pvt. 

Placement Series V-8 

8.30%II fCL2021 Infra INE787H07032 28·03·2026 PUBLIC 1.33 Secured 
Bonds Series II I 

8.30%II FCL2021 Infra INE787H07040 28·03·2026 PUBLIC 6.58 Secured 
Bonds Series IV 

8.37%IIFCL2033 Tax INE787H07222 30·08-2033 PRIVATE 26.5 Secured 
Free Bonds Pvt. 

Placement Series VI-C 

8~8~l'K~B.srlt. INE787H07289 12/11/2028 PUBLIC ~W(~ Secured 

F rk.~I)()r1ds 2OD1' QJY-~.f?·( ~f&;~.~e~2~ h,,1\ 

\g.~LH~,:;: ~(&~~ " , ~ ~? ~ '0 ,f 
( · ~O))AcC~~ or. ~~, 
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8.26% IIFCL 2028 Tax INE787H07297 12/ 11/2028 PUBLIC 21.3 Secured 
Free Bond 2013-14 
Tranche I Series 2B 

8.46%II FCL2028 Tax INE787H07214 30-08-2028 PRIVATE 1,159.70 Secured 
Free Bonds Pvt. 

Placement Series VI -B 

8.48%IIFCL2032 Tax INE787H07255 5/9/2028 PRIVATE 1,129.70 Secured 
Free Bonds Pvt. 

Placement Series VII-

B 

8.48% IIFCL 2029 Tax INE787H07339 22-01-2029 PUBLIC 279.89 Secured 
Free Bonds 2013-14 \ 
Tranche II Series 2A 

8.48% IIFCL 2029 Tax INE787H07362 22-01-2029 PUBLIC 16.89 Secured 
Free Bond 2013-14 

Tranche II Series 2B 

8.50% IIFCL2033 Tax INE787H07305 12-Nov-33 PUBLIC 186.9 Secured 
Free Bond 2013-14 
Tranche I Series 3A 

8.50% IIFCL 2033 Tax INE787H07313 12-Nov-33 PUBLIC 43.18 Secured 
Free Bonds 2013 -14 

Tranche I Series 36 

8.55% IIFCL 2023 Tax INE787H07396 27-Mar-29 PUBLIC 1,595.85 Secured 
Free Bond 2013-14 

Tranche III Series 2A 

8.50% IIFCL 2023 Tax INE787H07420 27-Mar-29 PUBLIC 29.26 Secured 
Free Bond 2013-14 

Tranche III Series 2B 

8.55% IIFCL 2023 Tax INE787H07404 27-Mar-34 PUBLIC 125.98 Secured 
Free Bonds 2013-14 
Tranche III Series 3 

8.55% IIFCL 2023 Tax INE787H07438 27-Mar-34 PUBLIC 20.77 Secured 
Free Bonds 2013-14 

Tranche I 

8.63% IIFCL 2028 Tax INE787H07297 12-Nov-28 PUBLIC 144.73 Secured 
Free Bond 2013-14 
Tranche I Series 2B 

8.66% IIFCL 2034 Tax INE787H07347 22-Jan-34 PUBLIC 754.4 Secured 
Free Bonds 2013-14 
Tranche II Series 3A 

8.66% IIFCL 2034 Tax INE787H07370 22-Jan-34 PUBLIC 105.13 Secured 
Free Bonds 2013-14 
Tranche I Series 3B 

8.73% II FCL2029 Tax INE787H07362 22-Jan-29 PUBLIC 130.99 Secured 
Free Bonds 2013-14 

Tranche II Series 2B 

8.75% IIFCL 2033 Tax INE787H07313 12-Nov-33 PUBLIC 214 .79 Secured 
Free Bonds 2013-14 
Tranche I Series 3B 

8.80% IIFCL 2023 Tax INE787H07420 27-Mar-29 PUBLIC 254.13 Secured 
Free Bond 2013-14 

Tranche II I Series 2B 

8.80% IIFCL 2023 Tax INE787H07438 27-Mar-34 PUBLIC 120.51 Secured 
Free Bonds 2013-14 

Tranche I 

8.91% IIFCL 2034 Tax INE787H07370 22-Jan-34 PUBLIC 49~~ &. C t:i"lcured 
Free Bolias 2013,:k1 

Tranclre I %rl~S-3B~ '"'I ' f:~~~ Ih~ ~ ~ . 1·1.~\\1i :. 
" ::\ . Z- ,,0 «r 
J:o I?" 'U~UI/!, ~. 
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9.36%IIFCl 2042- INE787H07065 27-Ju l-42 PRIVATE 50 Secured 
Series X-B Bonds 

9.41%II FCl 2037- INE787H07057 27-Ju l-37 PRIVATE 1,050.00 Secured 

Series X-A Bonds 

.. 



c. List of Secured / unsecured securities to be submitted to the Beacon Trusteeship Limited . 

Description of ISIN Date of Type of issue Outstanding Security 

bonds along Redemption (private/public) (Rsin 

with coupon rate crores) as 

on 

31.03.2025 

7.46%IIFCLNCD INE787H08055 31.05 .2033 Private 500.00 Unsecured 

MAY 2033 

7.34% IIFCL NCO INE787H08097 14.03.2039 Private 1500 Unsecured 
MARCH 2039 

7.51% IIFCL NCO INE787H08105 25 .04 .2039 Private 2000 Unsecured 
APRIL 2039 

7.37% IIFCL NCO INE787H08139 02.09.2034 Private 960.00 Unsecured 

SEPTEMBER 2034 

7.39% IIFCL NCO INE787H08121 01.08.2039 Private 515 .00 Unsecured 
AUGUST 2039 

7.26% IIFCL NCO INE787H08147 07.11.2034 Private 1585 Unsecured 
OCTOBER 2034 

7.47% IIFCL NCO INE787H08154 07.11.2027 Private 745 Unsecured 
OCTOBER 2027 

7.35%NCO DEC INE787H08162 20.12.2034 Private 550 Unsecured 

34 

7.47% IIFCL NCO INE787H08170 20.03.2028 Private 740 Unsecured 
MARCH 2028 

7.41% IIFCL NCO INE787H08113 26.06.2039 Private 1025 Unsecured 
JUNE 2039 

7.28% IIFCL NCO INE787H08196 27.03 .2032 Private 1,000.00 Unsecured 
MARCH 2032 

7.56% IIFCL NCO INE787H08188 13.02.2025 Private 1,040.00 Unsecured 

MARCH lO28 

· W~S~ 
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d. List of Secured / unsecu red securities to be subm itted to the Catalyst Trusteeship Limi ted 

Description of 151N 
bonds along with 

coupon rate 

7.53% IIFCL NCD INE787H08063 
SEPTEMBER 2023-

2038 

7.67 % IIFCL NCD INE787H08089 
DECEMBER 2038 
7.69% II FCL NCO INE787H08071 
OCTOBER 2038 

For and on behalf of India 
Infrastructure Finance Company 

limited • 

~ ~J'!~::'~) ~ ~ 
(Managing Director) 
Date: 08-05-2025 

Date of Type of issue Outstanding 
Redemption (private/public) (Rsin 

crores) as 
on 

31.03.2025 
18.09. 2038 Private 2000.00 

08 .12.2038 Private 1000.00 

26 .10.2038 Private 2000.00 

Security 

Unsecured 

Unsecured 

Unsecured 



Agarwal & Saxena 

Chilrlcn~d Accountants 
D 1·11, FGF, l'anchshc'Cl Endave, 
New Delhi- I 10017 

B DG &COLLP 

Chartered Accountanls 
1007, 10th Floor, Rools Tower, La xmi 
Nagar District Centre, Near N irman Vihar 
Metro Station, New Delhi-n0092 I"dia. 
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Independent Auditor's Certificate on the Security Cover as at 31" March, 2025 for submission to Debenture 
Trustees. 

To, 
Beacon Trusteeship Limi ted 
4C & D, siddhivinayak Chambers, 
Gandh i Nagar, Opp MIG Cricket Club 
Bandra East, Mumbai - 400051 

1. We B D G & CO LLP & Agrawal & Saxena, Chartered Accountants, are the Joint Statutory Auditors of the 
Company and have been requested by the Company to examine the accompanying Statement on book va lue of 
assets and compli ance status of financial covenants for secured listed non-conve rtible securities of the 
Company, as at March 31, 2025 (hereinafter the "Statement") which has been prepared by the Company from 
the Board approved audited financial results, underlying books of account and other relevant records and 
documents maintained by the Company as at and for the period ended March 31, 2025 pursuant to the 
requi rements of the sEBI ci rcular dated May 16, 2024 as amended on Revised format of security cover 
certifi cate, monitoring and revision in timelines (hereinafter the "sEBI Circular"), and has been initiated by us 
for identification purposes only. 

Th is Report is required by th e Company for the purpose of submission with Debenture Trustee of the Company 
to ensure compliance with the SEBI Circular in respect of its secured listed non-converti ble debt securities 
(hereinafter referred to as "Debentures") The Company has entered into agreements with the Debenture 
Trustee (coliectively referred to as "Debenture Trust Deed") in respect of such Debentures. 

Management's Responsibility 

2. The preparation of the Statement is the responsibility of the management of the Company including the 
prepara tion and maintenance of all accounting and other re levant supporting records and documents. This 
responsibi li ty includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control releva nt to the 
preparation and prese ntation of the Statement and applying an appropriate basis of preparation ; and making 
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances. 

3. The management of the Company is responsible for ensuring that the Company complies with al l the relevant 
requirements of th e sEBI circular and sEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
including providing all relevant information to the Debenture Trustee. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

4. It is our responsibility to provide a limited assu rance and conclude as to whether the : 

a) Book values of assets as included in the Statement are in agreement with the books of account underlying 
the audited financia l res ults of th e company as at March 31, 2025. 

b) Company is in compliance with financial covenants as mentioned in the Debenture Trust Deed as on March 
31,2025. 

t,. . ~, 



Agarwal & Saxena 

Chartered Accountants 
01 "11 , FGF, PclOchs hccl Enclave, 
New Dclhi-IIOOI7 

B DG &COLLP 

Chartered Accountan ts 
1007, 10th Floor, Roots Tow er, Laxmi 
Naga r District Centre, Ncar Nirman Vihar 
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results of th e Company and other relevant records and documents maintained by the Company as at for the 
quarter and year ended March 31, 2024. 

This did not include the eva luation of adherence by the Company with all the applicable 
guidelines of the Regulation. 

5. We conducted our examination of the Statement in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or 
Certi fi cates for Special Purposes iss ued by the ICAI (the "Guidance Note" ). The Guidance Note requi res that we 
comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI. 

6. We have complied with the relevant appli cable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, 
Quali ty Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Histori ca l Financial Information, and Other 
Assurance and Related Services Engagements. 

7. Our scope of work did not involve us performing audit tests for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the 
fairness or accuracy of any of the financial information or the financial results of the Company taken as a 
whole. We have not performed an audit, the objective of which would be the expression of an opinion on the 
financial results, specified elements, accounts or items thereof, for the purpose of this report . Accordingly, we 
do not express such opini on. 

Our assurance engagement includes performing procedures to obta in suffi cient appropriate evidence on the 
appl icable criteria, mentioned in paragraph 4 above. The procedures performed vary in nature and timing 
from, and are less extent than for, a reasonable assurance. Consequently, the level of assurance obtained is 
substantially lower than the assurance that would have been obtained had a reasona ble assurance 
engagement been performed. Accordingly, our procedures included the fol lowing in relat ion to the Statement : 

a) Obtained the va rious financial metrics forming part of the financial covenants mentioned in the Debenture 
trust Deed as ca lculated by the management as at March 31, 2025 and compared the financial metri cs wi th 
the audited financial results to the extent directly traceable and to the financial information from the books 
of account underlying the audited financial results. 

b) Tested that the information contained in the Statements has been accurately extracted from the aud ited 
financial results of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and other relevant records and documents maintained 
by the Company. 

c) Verified the arithmetical accuracy of the information incl uded in the statem ent. 

d) Performed necessa ry inquiries with the management regarding any instances of non-compliance wi th financial 
covenants or communications received from the Trustee indicating any breach of covenants during the period en ded 

March 31, 2025. 

Opinion 



Agarwal & Saxena 

Chartered Accountants 
D 1"11 , FGr:, Panch, heel Enclave, 
New Delhi- I 10017 

Restriction on Use 

BDG&COLLP 

Chartered Accountanls 
1007, 10th Floor, Rools Tower, Laxmi 
Nagar D istrict Centre, Near N irman Vihar 
M etro Station, New OeU1i-110092 India. 
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8. Th e Report has been issu ed at th e request of the Company, solely in connection with the purpose mentioned in 
paragraph 1 above and to be submitted with the accompanying Statement to the Debenture Trustee and is not 
to be used or referred to for any oth er person. Accordi ngly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any 
duty of ca re for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it 
may come. We have responsibil ity to update th is Report for events and circum stances occurring after the date 
of this report. 

Ajay Kumar Verma 
Partner 

Membership Number: 404578 
UDIN: 25404578BMHJBN4904 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: May 8,2025 

For B D G & CD llP 

Firm Registration Number: 119739W/WlO0900 
Chartered Accountants 

Yash Gupta 
Partner 
Membership Number: 446506 
UDIN: 254465068MHXNT3341 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: May 8, 2025 

-
3 



-~--.-.-,-.. 
" - ~-'- . . . _- ;- _._..., ... 

-:"', . ..:.:=.::.. .... , .. _-.... ....-...........::;:..: 

1;;;;;'--­
I':;~-· · . ~--, 

-:-.... 

.• -

::--- '-

-

--

--":::": ... 

... .. " 

- ----

f~:i=!~~!~~~iE;.S:;::=~--···-···-·-·-~· ·­
=~ . _ .. ~---.-~=~=--.-.- -

.~\~1.{J,.I"'-

\ 
1'. , 



ANNEXURE-A 

STATEMENT CERTIFYING THE SECURITY COVER IN RESPECT OF LISTED SECURED REDEEMABLE NON­

CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES AS AT MARCH 31, 2025 

1. The listed ent ity has vide its Boa rd Reso lution and information memorandum/ offer document and under 
various Debenture Trust Deeds, has issued the fo llowing listed debt securit ies. Details of Secured Liabilities 
as on 31.03.2025 

a. List of Secured / Unsecured Securities to be submitted to the rOBI Trusteeship Services Priva te Limited 

Description ISIN Date of Type of issue Outstanding Security 
of bonds Redemption (private/pub Ii (Rs In crores) 

along with c) ason 
31.03.2025 

INE787H0804 14-03-32 Priva te 1500.00 Unsecured 



b. list of Secured / unsecured securities to be submitted to the Vistra ITCl (India) limited. 

Description of bonds 
along with coupon 

rate 

ISIN Date of Type of issue 
Redemption (private/public) 

7.02% IIFCl2028 
Public Tax Free Bonds 

Tranche II Series II 
7.0B% IIFCl2033 

Public Tax Free Bonds 
Tranche II Series III 
7.36% IIFCl2028 

Public Tax Free Bonds 
Tranche 1 Series I 

INE787H07172 26-03-2028 

INE787H07180 26-03-2033 

INE787H07149 22-01-2028 

7.38%IIFCl2027 Tax INE787H07081 15-11-2027 
Free Bonds Pvt. 

Placement Series III -B 

7.38%IIFCl2027 Tax INE787H07115 21-11-2027 
Free Bonds Pvt. 

Placement Series rV-B 
7.40% IIFCl2033 INE787H07156 22-01·2033 

Public Tax Free Bonds 
Tranche I Series III 

7.41%IIFCL2032 Tax INE787H07099 15-11-2032 
Free Bonds Pvt. 

Placement Series III -C 
7.41%IIFCl2032 Tax INE787H07123 21-11-2032 

Free Bonds Pvt. 
Placement Series IV-C 

7.52% IIFCL 2028 INE787H07172 26-03-2028 
Public Tax Free Bonds 

Tranche II Series II 
7.58% IIFCl2033 INE787H07180 26-03-2033 

Public Tax Free Bonds 
Tranche II Series III 

7.86% IIFCl2028 
Public Tax Free Bonds 

Tranche I Seri es I 
7.90% IIFCL 2033 

Public Tax Free Bonds 
Tranche I Series I 

INE787H07149 22-01-2028 

INE787H07156 22-01-2033 

8.19%IIFCL2033 Tax INE787H07206 23-08-2033 
Free Bonds Pvt. 

Placement Series V-C 
8.26%IIFCl 2028 Tax INE787H07198 23-08-2028 

Free Bonds Pvt. 
Placement Series V-B 
8.30%IIFCL2021 Infra INE787H07032 28-03-2026 

Bonds Series III 
8.30%IIFCL2021 Infra INE787H07040 28-03-2026 

Bonds Series IV 
8.37%IIFCl2033 Tax INE787H07222 30-08-2033 

Free Bonds Pvt. 
Placement Series VI-C 

8.38""'IFCl2Ql.8<Ii!x ' 1~,B7H07289 12/11/2028 

Fre' !jl.o/~~~f). . 
Tra c!1..8(r;;-eries 2A 1«\\ . 

PUBLIC 

PUBLIC 

PUBLIC 

PRIVATE 

PRIVATE 

PUBLIC 

PRIVATE 

PRIVATE 

PUBLIC 

PUBLIC 

PUBLIC 

PUBLIC 

PRIVATE 

PRIVATE 

PUBLIC 

PUBLIC 

PRIVATE 

PUBLIC 

Outstanding Security 
(Rs in 

crores) as 
on 

31.03.2025 

38.1 Secured 

7.46 Secured 

683.6 Secured 
or. 

100 Secured 

50 Secured 

1,035.17 Secured 

340 Secured 

21 Secured 

8.46 Secured 

15.86 Secured 

77.36 Secured 

121.25 Secured 

2 Secured 

630.3 Secured 

1.33 Secured 

6.58 Secured 

26.5 Secured 

303.53 Secured 



8.26% IIFCL 2028 Tax INE787H07297 12/ 11/2028 PUBLIC 21.3 Secured 
Free Bond 2013-14 

Tranche I Series 28 

8.46%IIFCL2028 Tax INE787H07214 30-08-2028 PRIVATE 1,159.70 Secured 
Free Bonds Pvt. 

Placement Series VI-B 

8.48%IIFCL2032 Tax INE787H07255 5/9/2028 PRIVATE 1,129.70 Secured 
Free Bonds Pvt. 

Placement Series VII -

B • 
8.48% IIFCL 2029 Tax INE787H07339 22-01-2029 PUBLIC 279.89 Secured 
Free Bonds 2013-14 
Tranche II Series 2A \ 

8.48% IIFCL 2029 Tax INE787H07362 22-01-2029 PUBLIC 16.89 \ Secured 
Free Bond 2013-14 

Tranche II Series 28 \ 
8.50% IIFCL2033 Tax INE787H07305 12-Nov-33 PUBLIC 186.9 ISecured 
Free Bond 2013-14 

Tranche I Series 3A 

8.50% IIFCL 2033 Tax INE787H07313 12-Nov-33 PUBLIC 43.18 Secured 
Free Bonds 2013-14 

Tranche I Series 38 

8.55% II FCL 2023 Tax INE787H07396 27-Mar-29 PUBLIC 1,595.85 Secured 
Free Bond 2013·14 

Tra nche III Series 2A 

8.50% IIFCL 2023 Tax INE787H07420 27-Mar-29 PUBLIC 29.26 Secured 
Free Bond 2013-14 

Tranche 111 Series 28 

8.55% IIF CL 2023 Tax INE787H07404 27-Mar-34 PUBLIC 125.98 Secured 
Free Bo nds 2013-14 

Tranche III Series 3 
8.55% IIFCL 2023 Tax IN E787H07438 27-Mar-34 PUBLIC 20.77 Secured 
Free Bonds 2013-14 

Tranche I 
8.63% IIFCL 2028 Tax INE787H07297 12-Nov-28 PUBLIC 144.73 Secured 
Free Bond 2013-14 

Tranche I Series 2B 

8.66% IIFCL 2034 Tax INE787H07347 22-Jan -34 PUBLIC 754.4 Secured 
Free Bonds 2013-14 

Tra nche II Series 3A 

8.66% IIFCL 2034 Tax INE787H07370 22-Jan-34 PUBLIC 105.13 Secured 
Free Bonds 2013-14 
Tranche r Series 38 

8.73% II FCL2029 Tax INE787H07362 22-Jan-29 PUBLIC 130.99 Secured 
Free Bonds 2013-14 

Tranche II Series 2B 

8.75% IIFCL 2033 Tax INE787H07313 12-Nov-33 PUBLIC 214.79 Secured 
Free Bonds 2013-14 

Tranche I Series 38 

8.80% IIFCL 2023 Tax INE787H07420 27-Mar-29 PUBLIC 254.13 Secured 
Free Bond 2013-14 

Tranche III Series 2B 

8.80% IIFCL 2023 Tax INE787H07438 27-Mar-34 PUBLIC 120.51 Secured 
Free Bonds 2013-14 

Tranche I 

8.91% IIFCL 2034 Tax INE787H07370 22-Jan-34 PUBLIC 490.77 Secured 

I 
I 

{' " Free Bonds 2013-14 . ,~,f.'~Mhel:;se(jes 'IB 
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9.36%IIFCl2042- INE787H07065 27-Jul-42 PRIVATE 50 Secured 
Series X-B Bonds 
9,41%IIFCl2037- INE787H07057 27-Jul -37 PRIVATE 1,050.00 Secured 
Series X-A Bonds 



c. list of Secured / unsecured securities to be submitted to the Beacon Trusteeship limited. 

Description of ISIN Date of Type of issue Outstanding Security 
bonds along Redemption (private/public) (Rs in 

with coupon rate crores) as 
on 

31.03.2025 

7.46%I IFCLNCD INE787H08055 31.05.2033 Private 500.00 Unsecured 
MAY 2033 

7.34% IIFCL NCD INE787H08097 14.03.2039 Private 1500 Unsecured 
MARCH 2039 

7.51% IIFCL NCD INE787HOB105 25.04.2039 Private 2000 Unsecured 
APRIL 2039 

7.37% IIFCL NCD INE787H08139 02.09.2034 Private 960.00 Unsecured 
SEPTEMBER 2034 

7.39% IIFCL NCD INE787H08121 01.08.2039 Private 515.00 Unsecured 
AUGUST 2039 

7.26% IIFCL NCD INE787H08147 07.11.2034 Private 1585 Unsecured 
OCTOBER 2034 

7.47% IIFCL NCD INE787H08154 07.11.2027 Private 745 Unsecured 
OCTOBER 2027 

7.35%NCD DEC INE787H08162 20.12.2034 Private 550 Unsecured 
34 

7.47% IIFCL NCD INE787H08170 20.03.2028 Private 740 Unsecured 
MARCH 2028 

7.41% IIFCL NCD INE787H08113 26.06.2039 Private 1025 Unsecured 
JUNE 2039 

7.28% IIFCL NCD INE787H08196 27.03.2032 Private 1,000.00 Unsecured 
MARCH 2032 

7.56% IIFCL NCD INE787H08188 13.02.2025 Private 1,040.00 Unsecured 
MARCH 2028 

-. 



d. List of Secured / unsecured securities to be submitted to the Catalyst Trusteeship limited 

Description of 151N 

bonds along with 
coupon rate 

7.53% IIFCL NCO INE787H08063 

SEPTEMBER 2023-

2038 

7.67 % IIFCL NCO INE787H08089 

DECEMBER 2038 

7.69% IIFCL NCO INE787H08071 

OCTOBER 2038 

For and on behalf of India 
Infrastructure Finance Company 

limited 

9t.? INI..t ~~ 1-

P R la ishankar 
(Managing Director) 
Date: 08-05-2025 

Date of Type of issue Outstanding 
Redemption (private/public) (Rs in 

crores) as 
on 

31.03.2025 

18.09.2038 Private 2000.00 

08.12.2038 Private 1000.00 

26.10.2038 Private 2000.00 

Security 

Unsecured 

Unsecured 

Unsecured 
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Independent Auditor's Certificate on the Security Cover as at 31" March, 2025 for submission to Debenture 
Trustees. 

To, 
IDBI Trusteeship Services Private Limited 
Asian Building, Ground Floor, 17, R Kamani Marg, 
Ballard Estate, Mumbai-400001 

1. We B D G & CO LLP & Agrawa l & Saxena, Chartered Accountants, are the Joint Statutory Auditors of the 
Company and have been requested by the Company to examine the accompanying Statement on book value of 
assets and compliance status of financial covenants for secured listed non-convertible securities of the 
Company, as at March 31, 2025 (hereinafter the "Statement") which has been prepared by the Company from 
the Board approved audited financial results, underlying books of account and other relevant records and 
documents maintained by the Company as at and for the period ended March 31, 2025 pursuant to the 
requirements of the 5EBI circular dated May 16, 2024 as amended on Revised format of security cover 
certificate, monitoring and revision in timelines (hereinafter the "SEBI Circular"), and has been initiated by us 
for identification purposes only. 

This Report is required by the Company for th e purpose of submission with Debenture Trustee of the Company 
to ensure compliance with the SEBI Circular in respect of its secured listed non-convertible debt securities 
(hereinafter referred to as "Debentures") The Company has entered into agreements with the Debenture 
Trustee (collectively referred to as "Debenture Trust Deed") in respect of such Debentures. 

Management's Responsibility 

2. The preparation of the Statement is the responsibility of the management of the Company including the 
preparation and maintenance of all accounting and other relevant supporting records and documents. This 
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control re levant to the 
preparation and presentation of the Statement and applying an appropriate basis of preparation; and making 
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances. 

3. The management of the Company is responsi ble for ensuring that the Company complies with all the relevant 
requirements of the SEBI circular and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
including providing all relevant information to the Debenture Trustee. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

4. It is our responsibility to provide a limited assurance and conclude as to whether the: 

a) Book values of assets as included in the Statement are in agreement with the books of account underlying 
the audited financial results of the company as at March 31, 2025. 

b) Company is in compliance with financial covenants as mentioned in the Debenture Trust Deed as on March 
31, 2025. 
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guidelines of the Regulation. 
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5. We conducted our examination of the Statement in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or 
Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the ICAI (the "Guidance Note"). The Guidance Note requires that we 
comply wi th the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI. 

6. We have complied w ith the relevant applicable requ irements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, 
Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other 
Assurance and Related Services Engagements. 

7. Our scope of work did not involve us performing audit tests for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the 
fairness or accuracy of any of the financial information or the financial resu lts of the Company taken as a 
whole. We have not perform ed an audit, the objective of which would be the expression of an opinion on the 
financial results, specifi ed elements, accounts or items thereof, for the purpose of this report. Accordingly, we 
do not express such opinion. 

Our assurance engagement includes performing procedures to obtain sufficient appropriate evidence on the 
applicable criteria, mentioned in paragraph 4 above. The procedures performed vary in nature and timing 
from, and are less extent than for, a reasonable assurance. Consequent ly, the level of assurance obtained is 
substantially lower than th e assurance that would have been obtained had a reasona ble assurance 
engagement been performed. Accordingly, our procedures included the following in relation to the Statement: 

a) Obta ined the various financial metrics forming part of the financial covenants mentioned in the Debenture 
trust Deed as calculated by the management as at March 31, 2025 and compared the financial metrics with 
the audited financial results to the extent directly traceable and to the financial information from the books 
of account underlying the audited financial results. 

b) Tested that the informat ion contained in the Statements has been accurately extracted from th e audited 
fi nancial results of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and other relevant records and documents maintained 
by the Company. 

c) Verified the arithmetical accuracy of the information included in the statement. 

d) Performed necessary inquiries with the management regarding any instances of non-compliance with financial 
covenants or communications received from the Trustee indicating any breach of covenants during the period en ded 
March 31, 2025. 

Opinion 

" . 
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8. The Report has been issued at the request of the Company, solely in connection with the purpose mentioned in 
paragraph 1 above and to be submitted with the accompanying Statement to the Debenture Trustee and is not 
to be used or referred to for any other person. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any 
duty of care for any oth er purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it 
may come. We have responsibility to update th is Report for events and circumstances occurring after the date 
of this report. 

For Agarwal & Saxena 

Firm Registration Number: 00240SC 
Chartered Accountants 

l"" ". ::r . . '. 

r£.~~-t'- ~I 
It?c. /y 

Ajay Kumar Verma 

Partner,.. . . .. J 

Membership Number: 404578 
UDlN: 25404578BMHJBQ5448 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: May 8, 2025 

For BOG & CO llP 
Firm Registration Number: 119739W/WI00900 
Chartered Accountants 

(~~i 
Yash Gup r i!.!.. ~-" 
Partner 
Membership Number: 446506 
UDIN: 25446506BMHXNV5787 
Place: New Delhi 
Date : May 8, 2025 
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ANNEXURE-A 

STATEMENT CERTIFYING THE SECURITY COVER IN RESPECT OF LISTED SECURED REDEEMABLE NON­

CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES AS AT MARCH 31, 202S 

1. The listed entity has vide its Board Resolution and information memorandum/ offer document and under 
various Debenture Trust Deeds, has issued the following listed debt securities. Details of Secured liabilities 
as on 31.03.2025 

a. list of Secured I Unsecured Securities to be submitted to the IOBr Trusteeship Services Private limited 

Description ISIN Date of Type of issue Outstanding Security 
of bonds Redemption (private/publl (Rs in erores) 

along with c) as on 
coupon rate 31.03.2025 

7.17% IIFCL INE7B7HOB04 14-03-32 Private 1500.00 Unsecured 
NCO 2032 B 

-



b. list of Secured / unsecured securities to be submitted to the Vistra ITCl (India) limited. 

Description of bonds ISIN Date of Type of issue Outstanding Security 
along with coupon Redemption (privat e/public) (Rs In 

rate crores) as 
on 

31.03.2025 

7.02% IIFCL 2028 INE787H07172 26-03-2028 PUBLIC 38.1 Secured 
Public Ta)( Free Bonds 

Tranche II Series II 
7.08% IIFCL 2033 INE787H07180 26-03-2033 PUBLIC 7.46 Secured 

Public Ta)( Free Bonds 
Tranche II Series III 
7.36% IIFCL 2028 INE787H07149 22-01-2028 PUBLIC 683.6 Secured 

Public Ta)( Free Bonds 
Tranche I Series I 

7.38%11 FCL2027 Tax INE787H07081 15-11-2027 PRIVATE 100 Secured 
Free Bonds Pvt. 

Placement Series III -B 
7.38%IIFCL2027 Tax INE787H07115 21-11-2027 PRIVATE 50 Secured 

Free Bonds Pvt. 
Placement Series IV-B 

7.40% IIFCl2033 INE787H07156 22-01-2033 PUBLIC 1,035.17 Secured 
Public Ta)( Free Bonds 

Tranche r Series III 

7.41%IIFCL2032 Tax INE787H07099 15-11-2032 PRIVATE 340 Secured 
Free Bonds Pvt. 

Placement Series III-C 
7.41%IIFCL2032 Tax INE787H07123 21-11-2032 PRIVATE 21 Secured 

Free Bonds Pvt. 
Placement Series IV-C 

7.52% IIFCL 2028 INE787H07172 26-03-2028 PUBLIC 8.46 Secured 
Public Ta)( Free Bonds 

Tranche II Series II 

7.58% IIFCL 2033 INE787H07180 26-03-2033 PUBLIC 15.86 Secured 
Public Ta)( Free Bonds 

Tranche II Series III 
7.86% IIFCL 2028 INE787H07149 22-01-2028 PUBLIC 77 .36 Secured 

Public Ta)( Free Bonds 
Tranche I Series I 
7.90% IIFCL 2033 INE787H07156 22-01-2033 PUBLIC 121.25 Secured 

Public Ta)( Free Bonds 
Tranche I Series I 

8.19%IIFCL2033 Tax INE787H07206 23-08-2033 PRIVATE 2 Secured 
Free Bonds Pvt. 

Placement Series V-C 
8.26%IIFCL2028 Tax INE787H07198 23-08-2028 PRIVATE 630.3 Secured 

Free Bonds Pvt. 
Placement Series V-B 
8.30%IIFCL2021 Infra INE787H07032 28-03-2026 PUBLIC 1.33 Secured 

Bonds Series II I 
8.30%IIFCL2021 Infra INE787H07040 28-03-2026 PUBLIC 6.58 Secured 

Bonds Series IV 
8.37%IIFCL2033 Tax INE787H07222 30-08-2033 PRIVATE 26.5 Secured 

Free Bonds Pvt. 
Placement Series VI -C 

8.3.11% U.FCL2~8 ; ax. INE787H07289 12/11/2028 PUBLIC 303.53 Secured 
Free ~ . :'4' -.' = 
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8.26% IIFCL 2028 Tax INE78lH07297 12/11/2028 
Free Bond 2013-14 

Tranche I Series 28 
8.46%IIFCL2028 Tax INE787H07214 30-08-2028 

Free Bonds Pvt. 
Placement Series VI-8 
8.48%11 FCL2032 Tax INE787H07255 

Free Bonds Pvt. 
Placement Series VII­

B 

5/9/2028 

8.48% IIFCL 2029 Tax INE787H07339 22-01-2029 
Free Bonds 2013-14 
Tranche II Series 2A 

8.48% IIFCL 2029 Tax INE787H07362 22-01-2029 
Free Bond 2013-14 

Tranche II Series 28 
8.50% IIFCL2033 Tax INE787H07305 12-Nov-33 
Free Bond 2013-14 
Tranche I Series 3A 

8.50% IIFCL 2033 Tax INE78lH07313 12-Nov-33 
Free Bonds 2013-14 
Tranche I Series 38 

8.55% IIFCL 2023 Tax INE787H07396 27-Mar-29 
Free Bond 2013-14 

Tranche III Series 2A 

8.50% IIFCL 2023 Tax INE787H07420 27-Mar-29 
Free Bond 2013-14 

Tranche III Series 28 

8.55% IIFCL 2023 Tax INE787H07404 27-Mar-34 
Free Bonds 2013-14 
Tranche II I Series 3 

8.55% IIFCL 2023 Tax INE78lH07438 27-Mar-34 
Free Bonds 2013-14 

Tranche I 
8.63% IIFCL 2028 Tax INE78lH07297 12-Nov-28 
Free Bond 2013-14 
Tranche I Series 2B 

8.66% IIFCL 2034 Tax INE787H07347 22-Jan-34 
Free Bonds 2013-14 
Tranche II Series 3A 
8.66% IIFCL 2034 Tax INE787H07370 22-Jan-34 
Free Bonds 2013-14 
Tranche I Series 38 

8.73% IIFCL2029 Tax INE78lH07362 
Free Bonds 2013-14 
Tranche II Series 2B 

22-Jan -29 

8.75% IIFCL 2033 Tax INE787H07313 12-Nov-33 
Free Bonds 2013-14 
Tranche t Series 38 

8.80% IIFCL 2023 Tax INE78lH07420 27-Mar-29 
Free Bond 2013-14 

Tranche III Series 2B 

8.80% IIFCL 2023 Tax INE78lH07438 27-Mar-34 
Free Bonds 2013-14 

Tranche I 

8.91% IIFCL 2034 Tax INE787H07370 22-Jan-34 
Free Bonds 2013-14 
Tranc·h.,,-r.S!r~ois3B· - , 

PUBLIC 

PRIVATE 

PRIVATE 

PUBLIC 

• PUBLIC 

PUBLIC 

PUBLIC 

PUBLIC 

PUBLIC 

PUBLIC 

PUBLIC 

PUBLIC 

PUBLIC 

PUBLIC 

PUBLIC 

PUBLIC 

PUBLIC 

PUBLIC 

PUBLIC 

21.3 

1,159.70 

1,129.70 
~ 

279.89 

16.B9 

186.9 

43.18 

1,595.85 

29.26 

125.98 

20.77 

144.73 

754.4 

105.13 

130.99 

214.79 

254.13 

120.51 

490.77 

Secured 

Secured 

Secured 

Secured 

Secured 

Secured 

Secured 

Secured 

Secured 

Secured 

Secured 

Secured 

Secured 

Secured 

Secured 

Secured 

Secured 

Secured 

Secured 



9.36%IIFCL2042-

Series X-B Bonds 

9.41%IIFCL2037-

Series X-

INE787H07065 27-Jul-42 

INE787H07057 27-Jul -37 

PRIVATE 50 Secured 

PRIVATE 1,050.00 Secured 



c. list of Secured / unsecured securities to be submitted to the Beacon Trusteeship limited . 

Description of ISIN Date of Type of issue Outstanding Security 
bonds along Redemption (private/public) (Rs in 

with coupon rate crores) as 
on 

31.03.2025 
7.46%IIFCLNCD INE787H08055 31.05.2033 Private 500.00 Unsecured 

MAY 2033 

7.34% IIFCL NCD INE787H08097 14.03.2039 Private 1500 Unsecured 
MARCH 2039 

7.51% IIFCL NCO INE787H0810S 25.04.2039 Private 2000 Unsecured 
APRIL 2039 

7.37% IIFCL NCD INE787H08139 02.09.2034 Private 960.00 Unsecured 
SEPTEMBER 2034 

7.39% IIFCL NCO INE787H08121 01.08.2039 Private 515.00 Unsecured 
AUGUST 2039 

7.26% IIFCL NCO INE787H08147 07.11.2034 Private 1585 Unsecured 
OCTOBER 2034 

7.47% IIFCL NCO INE787H08154 07.11.2027 Private 745 Unsecured 
OCTOBER 2027 

7.35%NCD DEC INE787H08162 20.12.2034 Private 550 Unsecured 
34 

7.47% IIFCL NCD INE787H08170 20.03.2028 Private 740 Unsecured 
MARCH 2028 

7.41% II FCL NCO INE787H08113 26.06.2039 Private 1025 Unsecured 
JUNE 2039 

7.28% IIFCL NCD INE787H08196 27.03.2032 Private 1,000.00 Unsecured 
MARCH 2032 

7.56% IIFCL NCO INE787H08188 13.02.2025 Private 1,040.00 Unsecured 
MARCH 2028 



d. Ust of Secured I unsecured securities to be submitted to the Catalyst Trusteeship limited 

o 

Description of 151N 

bonds along with 
coupon rate 

7.53% IIFCL NCO INE787H08063 
SEPTEMBER 2023-

2038 

7.67 % IIFCL NCD INE787H08089 

DECEMBER 2038 

7.69% IIFCL NCO INE787H08071 

OCTOBER 2038 

For and on behalf of India 
Infrastructure Finance Company 
Limited 

'1 f"lu .... p-{ 'l...1 h L... 

P R Jaishankar 
(Managing Director) 
Date: 08-05-2025 

Date of Type of issue Outstanding 
Redemption (private/public) (Rs in 

crores) as 
on 

31.03.2025 

18.09.2038 Private 2000.00 

08.12.2038 Private 1000.00 

26.10.2038 Private 2000.00 

Security 

Unsecured 

Unsecured 

Unsecured 



I 
Agarwal & Saxena 

Chartered Accountants 
D '1'1'1 , FGF, Panchshecl Enclave, 
'ell' Delhi- II 0017 

B DG &COLLP 

Charte red Accountants 
'1007, 10th Floor, Roots Tower, Laxmi 
Nagar District Centre, ea r N irman Vihar 
Metro Station, New D elhi-ll 0092 India. 

CA 
t NOt A 

Independent Auditor's Certificate on the Security Cover as at 31" March, 2025 for submission to Debenture 
Trustees. 

To, 
Vistra ITCl (India) Limited 
The Il&FS Financial Centre, 
Plot C- 22, G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, 
Bandra(E)' Mumbai 400051. 

1. We B D G & CO llP & Agrawal & Saxena, Cha rtered Accountants, are the Joint Statutory Auditors of the 
Company and have been requested by the Company to examine the accompanying Statement on book value of 
assets and compliance status of financial covenants for secured listed non·convertible securities of the 
Company, as at March 31, 2025 (hereinafter the "Statement") which has been prepared by the Company from 
the Board approved audited financial results, underlying books of account and other relevant records and 
documents maintained by the Company as at and for the period ended March 31, 2025 pursuant to the 
requirements of the SEBI circular dated May 16, 2024 as amended on Revised format of security cover 
certificate, monitoring and revision in timelines (hereinafter the "SEBI Ci rcular"). and has been initiated by us 
for identification purposes only. 

This Report is required by the Company for the purpose of submission with Debenture Trustee of the Company 
to ensure compliance with the SEBI Circular in respect of its secured listed non-convertible debt securities 
(hereinafter referred to as "Debentures") The Company has entered into agreements with the Debenture 
Trustee (col lectively referred to as "Debenture Trust Deed" ) in respect of such Debentures. 

Management's Responsibility 

2. The preparation of the Statement is the responsibility of the management of the Company including the 
preparation and maintenance of all accounting and other relevant supporting records and documents. This 
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control releva nt to the 
preparation and presentation of the Statement and applying an appropriate basis of preparation; and making 
estimates that are reasonable in th e circumstances. 

3. The management of the Company is responsible for ensuring that the Company complies with all the relevant 
requirements of the SEBI circular and SEBI (Lis ting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
including providing all relevant information to the Debenture Trustee. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

4. It is our responsibility to provide a limited assurance and conclude as to whether the : 

a) Book val ues of assets as included in the Statement are in agreement with the books of account underlying 
the audited financial results of the company as at March 31, 2025. 

b) Company is in compliance with financial covenants as mentioned in the Debenture Trust Deed as on March 
31, 2025. 



Agarwal & Saxena 

Chartered Accountants 
D 111, FGF, Panchshecl Enclave, 
New Dclhi-IIOOI7 

B DG&COLLP 

Chartered Accountants 
1007, 10th Floor, Root, Tower, Laxmi 
Nagar ~istrict Centre, Near Nirman Vihar 
Metro Station, New Oelhi-110092 Lndia. 

CA 
I NOlA 

results of the Company and other relevant records and documents maintained by the Company as at for the 
quarter and year ended March 31, 2024. 

This did not include the eva luation of adherence by the Company with all the applicable 
guidelines of the Regulation. 

5. We conducted our examination of the Statement in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or 
Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the ICAI (the "Guidance Note"). The Guidance Note requires that we 
comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI. 

6. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Qua li ty Control (SQC) 1, 
Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other 
Assurance and Related Services Engagements . 

7. Our scope of work did not involve us performing audit tests for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the 
fairness or accuracy of any of the financia l information or the financial results of the Company taken as a 
whole. We have not performed an audit, the objective of which would be the expression of an opinion on the 
financial results, specified elements, accounts or items thereof, for the purpose of this report. Accordingly, we 
do not express such opinion. 

Our assurance engagement includes performing procedures to obtain sufficient appropriate evidence on the 
applicable criteria, mentioned in paragraph 4 above. The procedures performed vary in nature and timing 
from, and are less extent than fOf, a reasonable assurance. Consequently, the level of assurance obtained is 
substantially lower than the assurance that wou ld have been obtained had a reasonable assurance 
engagement been performed. Accordingly, our procedures included the following in relation to the Statement: 

a) Obtained the various financial metrics forming part of the financial covenants mentioned in the Debenture 
trust Deed as calculated by the management as at March 31, 2025 and compared the financial metrics with 
the audited financial results to the extent directly traceable and to the financial information from the books 
of account underlying the aud ited financial results. 

b) Tested that the information contained in the Statements has been accurately extracted from the audited 
financial results of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and other relevant records and documents maintained 
by the Company. 

c) Verified the arithmetica l accuracy of the information included in the statement. 

d) Performed necessary inquiries with the management regarding any instances of non-compliance with financial 
covenants or communications received from th e Trustee indicating any breach of covenants during the period ended 
March 31, 2025. 

Opinion 



Agarwal & Saxena 

Chartered Accountants 
D rll , FCP, Panchshee! Enclave, 
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B DG &COLLP 

Charte red Accountants 
1007, 10lh Floor, Roots Tower, Laxmi 
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8. The Report has been issued at the request of the Company, solely in connection with the purpose mentioned in 
paragraph 1 above an d to be submitted with the accompanying Statement to the Debenture Trustee and is not 
to be used or referred to for any other person. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any 
duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it 

may come. We have responsibi li ty to update this Report for events and circumstances occurring after the date 
of this report. 

For Agarwal & Saxena 
Firm Registration Number: 002405C 

Partner 

Membership Number: 404578 
UDIN: 25404578BMHJB06931 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: May 8, 2025 

For B D G & CO LLP 
Firm Registration Number: 119739wjWI00900 
Chartered Accountants 

Partner 
Membership Number: 446506 
UDIN: 25446506BMHXNW8605 
Place: New Delhi 
Date : May 8, 2025 
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ANNEXURE-A 

STATEMENT CERTIFYING THE SECURITY COVER IN RESPECT OF LISTED SECURED REDEEMABLE NON­

CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES AS AT MARCH 31, 2025 

1. The listed entity has vide its Board Resolution and information memorandum/ offer document and under 
various Debenture Trust Deeds. has issued the follOWing listed debt securities. Details of Secured Liabilities 

as on 31.03.2025 

a. List of Secured / Unsecured Securities to be submitted to the JOBI Trusteeship Services Private Limited 

Description ISIN Date of Type of issue Outstanding Security 
of bonds Redemption (private/pub Ii (Rs in crores) 

along with c) as on 
coupon rate 31.03.2025 

7.17% IlFCl INE787H0804 14-03·32 Private 1500.00 Unsecured 
NCD 2032 8 



, 

b. list of Secured / unsecured securities to be submitted to the Vistra ITel (India) limited. 

Description of bonds IS IN Date of Type of issue Outstanding Security 
along with coupon Redemption (prival e/public) (Rs in 

rate crores) as 
on 

31.03.2025 

7.02% IIFCL 2028 INE787H07172 26-03-2028 PUBLIC 38.1 Secured 
Public Tax Free Bonds 

Tranche " Series II 
7.08% IIFCl2033 INE787H07180 26-03-2033 PUBLIC 7.46 Secured 

Public Tax Free Bonds 
Tranche II Series III 
7.36% IIFCL 2028 INE787H07149 22-01-2028 PUBLIC 683.6 Secured 

Public Tax Free Bonds 
Tranche I Series I 

7.38%IIFCL2027 Tax INE787H07081 15-11-2027 PRIVATE 100 Secured 
Free Bonds Pvt. 

Placement Series ItI ·B 

7.38%IIFCL2027 Tax INE787H07115 21-11-2027 PRIVATE 50 Secured 
Free Bonds Pvt. 

Placement Series IV·B 

7.40% IIFCL 2033 INE787H07156 22-01-2033 PUBLIC 1,035.17 Secured 
Public Tax Free Bonds 

Tranche I Series III 

7.41%IIFCL2032 Tax INE787H07099 15-11-2032 PRIVATE 340 Secured 
Free Bonds Pvt. 

Placement Series 111 ·( 

7.41%IIFCL2032 Tax INE787H07123 21-11-2032 PRIVATE 21 Secured 
Free Bonds Pvt. 

Placement Series IV·( 

7.52% IIFCL 2028 INE787H07172 26-03-2028 PUBLIC 8.46 Secured 
Public Tax Free Bonds 

Tranche II Series II 
7.58% IIFCL 2033 INE787H07180 26-03-2033 PUBLIC 15.86 Secured 

Public Tax Free Bonds 
Tranche II Series III 

7.86% IIFCL 2028 INE787H07149 22-01-2028 PUBLIC 77.36 Secured 
Public Tax Free Bonds 

Tranche I Series I 

7.90% IIFCL 2033 INE787H07156 22-01-2033 PUBLIC 121.25 Secured 
Public Tax Free Bonds 

Tranche I Series I 
8.19%IIFCL2033 Tax INE787H07206 23-08-2033 PRIVATE 2 Secured 

Free Bonds Pvt. 
Placement Series V·( 
8.26%IIFCL2028 Tax INE787H07198 23-08-2028 PRIVATE 630.3 Secured 

Free Bonds Pvt. 
Placement Series V·B 
8.30%IIFCL2021 Infra INE787H07032 28-03-2026 PUBLIC 1.33 Secured 

Bonds Series III 
8 .30%IIFCL2021 Infra INE787H07040 28-03-2026 PUBLIC 6.58 Secured 

Bonds Series IV 
8.37%II FCL2033 Tax INE787H07222 30-08-2033 PRIVATE 26.5 Secured 

Free Bonds Pvt. 
Placement S~eries VJ -( 

8.38% IIF~L2~~ ~07289 12/11/2028 PUBLIC 

~P-~~ Free Bonds; ~i Tranche;1 s~7s2A , 'm~~~l I~ IH1:JOA -, ~ ;. l New Delhi ~ 
~ 6 ,,, 

\~c . fr. / .;),.. ~'lJ 
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8.26% IIFCL 2028 Tax 
Free Bond 2013-14 

Tranche I Series 2B 
8.46%IIFCL2028 Tax 

Free Bonds Pvt. 
Placement Series VI ~ B 

8.48%IIFCL2032 Tax 

Free Bonds Pvt. 
Placement Series VI I-

B 

8.48% IIFCL 2029 Tax 
Free 80nds 2013-14 

Tranche II Series 2A 

8.48% IIFCL 2029 Tax 
Free Bond 2013-14 

Tranche II Series 26 
8.50% IIFCL2033 Tax 

Free Bond 2013-14 

Tranche I Series 3A 
8.50% IIFCL 2033 Tax 

Free Bonds 2013-14 

Tranche I Seri es 3B 

8.55% IJ FCL 2023 Tax 
Free Bond 2013-14 

Tranche III Series 2A 
8.50% IIFCL 2023 Tax 

Free Bond 2013-14 

Tranche III Series 28 
8.55% IIFCL 2023 Tax 

Free Bonds 2013 ~14 

Tranche III Seri es 3 

8.55% IIFCL 2023 Tax 
Free Bonds 2013-14 

Tranche I 
8.63% IIFCL 2028 Tax 

Free Bond 2013-14 

Tranche I Series 2B 
8.66% IIFCL 2034 Tax 

Free Bonds 2013-14 
Tranche II Series 3A 

8.66% IIFCL 2034 Tax 

Free Bonds 2013-14 

Tranche I Series 38 
8.73% IIFCL2029 Tax 

Free Bonds 2013-14 

Tranche II Series 2B 
8.75% IIFCL 2033 Tax 

Free Bonds 2013~ 14 

Tranche I Series 3B 

8.80% IIFCL 2023 Tax 

Free Bond 2013-14 

Tranche III Series 2B 

8.80% II FCL 2023 Tax 
Free Bonds 2013-14 

Tranche I 
8.91% IIFCL 2034 Tax 

Free Bonds 2013~14 
Tranche I Series ~J3 -

r 
. ~~{, V 

", ,-

I 't 
\. 

INE787H07297 

INE787H07214 

INE787H07255 

INE787H07339 

INE787H07362 

INE787H07305 

INE787H07313 

INE787H07396 

INE787H07420 

INE787H07404 

INE787H07438 

INE787H07297 

INE787H07347 

INE787H07370 

INE787H07362 

INE787H07313 

INE787H07420 

INE787H07438 

INE787H07370 

12/11/2028 PUBLIC 21.3 Secured 

30-08-2028 PRIVATE 1,159.70 Secured 

5/9/2028 PRIVATE 1,129.70 Secured 

12-01-2029 PUBLIC 279.89 Secured 

22-01-2029 PUBLIC 16.89 Secured 

12~Nov~33 PUBLIC 186.9 Secured 

12-Nov-33 PUBLIC 43.18 Secured 

27-Mar-29 PUBLIC 1,595.B5 Secured 

27-Mar-29 PUBLIC 29.26 Secured 

27-Mar-34 PUBLIC 125.98 Secured 

27-Mar-34 PUBLIC 20.77 Secured 

12-Nov-28 PUBLIC 144.73 Secured 

22-Jan -34 PUBLIC 754.4 Secured 

22-Ja n-34 PUBLIC 105.13 Secured 

22-Jan -29 PUBLIC 130.99 Secured 

12-Nov-33 PUBLIC 214.79 Secured 

27-Mar-29 PUBLIC 254.13 Secured 

27-Mar-34 PUBLIC 120.51 Secured 

22-Jan-34 PUBLIC 490.77 Secured 



9.36%IIFCL2042- INE787H07065 

Series X-8 Bonds 

9,41%tI FCL2037- INE787H07057 

Series X-A Bonds 

27-Jul -42 

27-Jul-37 

"t ., 
~ 
, , 

PRIVATE 50 

PRIVATE 1,050.00 

\ -

I , 
I 

Secured 

Secured 



c. list of Secured I unsecured securities to be submitted to the Beacon Trusteeship Limited. 

Description of ISIN Date of Type of issue Outstanding Security 
bonds along Redemption (private/public) (Rs in 

with coupon rate crores) as 
on 

31.03.2025 
7.46%IIFCLNCD INE787H08055 31.05.2033 Private 500.00 Unsecured 

MAY 2033 

7.34% IIFCL NCD INE787H08097 14.03.2039 Private 1500 Unsecured 
MARCH 2039 

7.51% IIFCL NCO INE787H08105 25.04.2039 Private 2000 Unsecured 
APRIL 2039 

7.37% IIFCL NCD iN E787H08139 02.09.2034 Private 960.00 Unsecured 
SEPTEMBER 2034 

7.39% IIFCL NCO INE787H08121 01.08.2039 Private 515.00 Unsecured 
AUGUST 2039 

7.26% IIFCL NCO INE787H08147 07.11.2034 Private 158S Unsecured 
OCTOBER 2034 

7.47% IIFCL NCD INE787H08154 07.11.2027 Private 745 Unsecured 
OCTOBER 2027 

7.35%NCD DEC INE787H08162 • 20.12.2034 Private 550 Unsecured 
34 

7.47% IIFCL NCO INE787H08170 20.03.2028 Private 740 Unsecured 
MARCH 2028 

7.41% IIFCL NCD INE787H08113 2G.06.2039 Private 1025 Unsecured 
JUNE 2039 

7.28% IIFCL NCO INE787H08196 27.03.2032 Private 1,000.00 Unsecured 
MARCH 2032 

7.56% IIFCL NCO INE787H08188 13.0'2 .2025 Private 1,040.00 Unsecured 
MARCH 2028 



d. list of Secured / unsecured securities to be submitted to the Catalyst Trusteeship limited 

Description of ISIN 
bonds along with 

coupon rate 

7.53% IIFCL NCD INE787H08063 
SEPTEMBER 2023-

2038 

7.67 % IIFCL NCO INE787H08089 
DECEMBER 2038 
7.69% IIF(L NCD INE787H08071 
OCTOBER 2038 

For and on behalf of India 
Infrastructure Finance Company 
limited 

~ fl{)/L v---l 'lj ~ I h ..=-
J R Jaishankar 
(Managing Director) 
Date: 08-05-2025 

Date of Type of issue Outstanding 
Redemption (private/public) (Rs in 

crores) as 
on 

31.03.2025 

18.09.2038 Private 2000.00 

08.12.2038 Private 1000.00 

26.10.2038 Private 2000.00 

- --

Security 

Unsecured 

Unsecured 

Unsecured 



To, 
Mr. Rajeev Mukhija 
Chief General Manager - Chief Financial Officer 
India Infrastructure Finance Company Ltd. 
5th floor, Block Number- 2, Plate A & B, 
NBCC Tower, East Kidwai Nagar, 
New Oelhi-110023 

Independent Auditors' Certificate 

AGARWAL & SAXENA 
CHA RT E R E D ACC O UN TA NTS 
0 · 111 , FGF, Panscheel Enclave, New Delhi·1 10017 
Cell: +9 1 -99 58 2744 04 , +91-981 1 753833 
e-mail : mail@agasax.com.abhishek@agasax.com 

1. We Agarwal & Saxena Chartered Accountants one of the Joint Statutory Auditors of the 
company have been requested by India Infrastructure Finance Company Ltd, having its 
registered office at the above-mentioned address, to certify the End use of fund of Rs 1,000 
Crores (As per Annexure-1) which is to be submitted to Beacon Trusteeship Limited. 

2. This certificate is issued in accordance with your request mail and as per our engagement 
terms. 

Management's Responsibility 

3. The compliance with the requirements of Beacon Trusteeship Limited is the responsibility 
of the Management of India Infrastructure Finance Company Ltd including the preparation 
and maintenance of all accounting and other relevant supporting records and documents 
reproduced herein. This responsibility includes the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of the details and applying an 
appropriate basis of preparation; and making estimates that are reasonable in the 
ci rcumstances . 

Auditor 's Responsibility 

4. Pursuant to the requirements of Beacon Trusteeship Limited, we have been requested by 
India Infrastructure Finance Company Ltd to certify the End use of fund of Rs 1000 Crores 
(As per Annexure-1 ) prepared by the Management. 

5. The following documents have been furnished by India Infrastructure Finance Company Ltd : 

a) Copy of Bank Statement of lOBI Bank Ale No. 011102000073352. 
b) Copy of Key Information Document. 

6. We have performed the following procedures: -

KAN J·U R : 510-511, City Centre. 6312. The Moll. Kunpur . 208 00 1. Telef!l.'I:.:0512-2330164/66177 Cell: 19 1-983850609 1 
LUC KNOW : 224 A, Saharn Shopping: Centre:. Faizilbad Koad. Lucknow - 226016. i'holJ~ : +91 5224072.108 Ct:lI: +9 1-9838506093 
1\1 UM UAI : Acme /\ mny CHS. G - 60 I. Vishwcshwnr Nagar Road, Off I\urcy Road Gorcgaon Ells!. Mumbni - '100063. Ccll:+9 1-976983 1552 



a) Made such enquiries from India Infrastructure Finance Company Ltd personnel as 
considered necessary. 

b) Verified the Copy of Bank Statement of IDBI Bank Alc No. 011102000073352. 
c) Verified the Copy of Key Information Document 

7. We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or 
Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the ICAI. The Guidance Note requires that we 
comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI. We have not 
performed an audit, the objective of which would be the expression of an opinion on the 
financial statements, specified elements, accounts or items thereof, for the purpose of this 
certificate. 

8. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality 
Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical 
Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements issued by 
ICAI. 

Opinion 

9. Based on our examination, as above, and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, we certify the End use of fund of Rs 1,000 Crores (As per Annexure· 1 ) of the 
India Infrastructure Finance Company Ltd is accurate. 

10. Restriction on Use 

The certificate is issued solely for the purpose of onward submission to Beacon Trusteeship 
Limited ; this certificate should not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. 
Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other 
purpose or to any other person to whom this certificate is shown or into whose hands it 
may come without our prior consent in writing. Agarwal & Saxena shall not be liable to 
India Infrastructure Finance Company Ltd or to any other concerned for any claims, 
liabilities or expenses relating to this assignment. 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 08 /05 / 2025 

\ L 

For Agarwal & Saxena 
Chartered Accountants 

(FRN - 002405C) 

Ajay Verma 
Partner 

Membership No. :404578 
UDIN:25404578BMHJBK1844 



To. 
Beacon Trusteeship Limited 
5W, 5tl

' noor, The Metropolitan, 
l3andra Kurla Complex 
Bandra (East) Mumbai- 400051 

Anncxurc-\ 

End use of Funds by India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited ("The Issuer") 

Based on cxaminat ion of books oraceounts and other relevant records/documents, we hereby certify that: 

'n,c enti ty has vidc its Board Resolution and information memorandum/ ofTer document and under 
Debenture Tl1Ist Deed, has issued the following listed debt securit ies: 

A. Statement of utilization of issue proceeds: 

Ir8 is Yes. 

Mode of 
then 

Name Fund Raising Dule of Any 
speci fy the 

Type of Amount Funds purpose of Rcmarks. 
of lhc ISIN (Public 

instrument 
Raising 

Rais{:d Utili7-lxl 
Dl!viation 

for which iL.lI1Y 
Issw.:r i ssucslPriv~nc funds (YcsINo) 

lhe funds 
placement) 

were 
utilizL'CI 

I 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
Raised 
funds arc 
tr'Jllsfcm--d 
lOOn) 

Private 27·0) · Rs. 1.000 
account of 

II I'CL I NE7871108 196 Unsecured Yes No NA the 
PklccllH:nt 25 crorcs 

borrower 
which :uc 
used for 
onward 
I.cnding. 

n. St:ltemcn t of deviation/ va riation ill usc of Issue proceeds: 

paJ1ieuiars Remarks 
Name oflisted entity IIFCL 
Mode of fund raising Private placement 
Type of instrument Non-convertible Debenture 
Date of raisilW tilllds 27/03/2025 
Amount raised Rs I 000 Crore 
Report filed for quarter cnded March 2025 
Is there a deviation/ variation in use of filllds raised? No 
Whcther any approval is required to vary the objects of 
the issue stated in theprospcetlls/ oller document? 
~---



Is there a dev iation/ variation in usc of filllds raised? No 
Whether any approval is required to vary the objects of 
the issue stated in the prospectus! offer document? 
Date of approval 
Explanation for the deviation! variation 
Comments of the audit committee after review 
Comments or the auditors, ifany 
Objects for which funds have been raised and where there has been a deviation/ variation, in the following 
table: 

Original Modified Original Modified Funds Amount of deviation!variation Remarks, i 
Object Object, if Allocation Allocation, Utilized for the quarter according to any 

any ifany applicable object (in Rs. crore 
and in %) 

NIL 
Deviation could mean: 
a. Dcviat ion in the objcets or purposes lor which the funds have been raised. 
b. Deviation in the amoLint of fllllds actually utilized as against what was originally disclosed. 
Namc of signatory: Ajay Verma 

Dl'Signation: I'artncr 

J)ate:08.05.2025 

On the basis of books of accounts, records and documents produced belore us for verification, it is certified 
that India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited ., having its regd. OHice at Fifth Floor Block -2 Plate A & 
B. NBCC TOlVer, East Kidwai Nagar, New Delhi- I 10023 have uti lized the 100% filllds raised through above­
mentioned securities as per the placcmcnt memorandum. 

for Ag~lrwal & S~lxclla 
Clutrlcrcd Accountant 
Finn Registra tion . No.O()2405C 

JJY -··'L. 
/ .~ 

; I' W DcUIl ~) 
Ajay Vcrma .~ ~ 

~I/ElJ ACC$ Part ncr. 
M.No.404578 
UDIN : 25404578BMHJBL 1638 
Place: New Delhi 
Date:08.05.2025 



To, 
Mr. Rajeev Mukhija 
Chief General Manager - Chief Financial Officer 
India Infrastructure Finance Company Ltd. 
5th floor, Block Number- 2, Plate A & B, 
NBCC Tower, East Kidwai Nagar, 
New Delhi-110023 

Independent Auditors' Certificate 

AGARWAL & SAXENA 
CHA RT ERED ACC O UNTANTS 
0 ·1 11 , FGF. Pan scheel Enclave, New Delhi·110017 
Ce l l: +91-9958274404, +91 -98 11753833 
e-mail : mail@agasax.com.abhishek@agasax.com 

1. We Agarwal & Saxena Chartered Accountants one of the Joint Statutory Auditors of the 
company have been requested by India Infrastructure Finance Company Ltd, having its 
registered office at the above-mentioned address, to certify the End use of fund of Rs 1,040 
Crores (As per Annexure-1 ) which is to be submitted to Beacon Trusteeship Limited . 

2. This certificate is issued in accordance with your request mail and as per our engagement 
terms, 

Management's Responsibility 

3. The compliance with the requirements of Beacon Trusteeship Limited is the responsibility 
of the Management of India Infrastructure Finance Company Ltd including the preparation 
and maintenance of all accounting and other relevant supporting records and documents 
reproduced herein , This responsibility includes the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of the details and applying an 
appropriate basis of preparation; and making estimates that are reasonable in the 
circumstances. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

4. Pursuant to the requirements of Beacon Trusteeship Limited, we have been requested by 
India Infrastructure Finance Company Ltd to certify the End use of fund of Rs 1040 Crores 
(As per Annexure-1 ) prepared by the Management. 

5. The following documents have been furnished by India Infrastructure Finance Company Ltd : 

a) Copy of Bank Statement of lOBI Bank Al c No. 011102000073352. 
b) Copy of Key Information Document. 

6. We have performed the following procedures: -

a) Made such enquiries from India Infrastructure Finance Company Ltd personnel as 
considered necessary. ~ 

lf~~~ 
KAXP UR : 510·511. Ci ly Centre. 63 /2. The Mall. Kanpur . 208 001. Telenl.~.:05 1 2-2330 1 64/66n7 Ce ll : 191.9R38506U9 1 
LUCKNOW: 224 A, Sahara Shopping Centre. Faizabad Ito:ld. Lucknow . 226016. Pholll': +91 5224072308 Cell : +91.9838506093 
MUM UAI : i\CIIlI: Amay ellS. G - 60 1, Vishwcshwnr Nagar RoaLl, orr Anrcy Rood Gor~gaon Ensi. Mumbui ·400063. Ccli:-9 1·9769S.1 1552 



b) Verified the Copy of Bank Statement of IDBI Bank Alc No. 011102000073352. 
c) Verified the Copy of Key Information Document 

7. We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or 
Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the ICAI. The Guidance Note requires that we 
comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI. We have not 
performed an audit, the objective of which would be the expression of an opinion on the 
financial statements, specified elements, accounts or items thereof, for the purpose of this 
certificate. 

8. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality 
Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical 
Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements issued by 
ICAI. 

Opinion 

9. Based on our examination, as above, and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, we certify the End use of fund of Rs 1,040 Crores (As per Annexure·1) of the 
India Infrastructure Finance Company Ltd is accurate. 

10. Restriction on Use 

The certificate is issued solely for the purpose of onward submission to Beacon Trusteeship 
Limited; this certificate should not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. 
Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other 
purpose or to any other person to whom this certificate is shown or into whose hands it 
may come without our prior consent in writing. Agarwal ft Saxena shall not be liable to 
India Infrastructure Finance Company Ltd or to any other concerned for any claims, 
liabilities or expenses relating to this assignment. 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 08 / 0512025 

For Agarwal & Saxena 
Chartered Accountants 

.. \ (FRN - 002405C) 

. ~\I - I~~ cr '1":1;-
-;~:r.\'l O::L\\I I 

~';: " 
I '1'1-'11£" .' Ajay Verma 

Partner 
Membership No. :404578 

UDIN: 25404578BMHJBL 1638 



To, 
Beacon Trusteeship Limited 
5W, 5th floor, The Metropolitan, 
Bandra Kurla Complex 
Bandra (East) Mumbai- 400051 

Anncxurc-I 

End use of Funds by Ind ia Infrastructure Finance Company Limited ("The Issuer") 

Based on eXllillination ofbooks of accounts and other relevant records/documents, we hereby certi Iy that: 

'rhe entity has vide its Board Resolution and in fonnation memorandum/ olfe r document and under 
Debenture Trust Deed, has issued the fo llowing listed debt securities: 

A. Statement of utilization of issue proceeds: 

Ir8 is 
Yes. 
then 

Modt!of 
specify 

Name Fund R'lisillg Date of Any 
the 

orthe ISIN (publ ic 
Type 01' 

Raising Amount Funds Dcvialion purpose Remarks. 

!ssul:r issucs/Private 
instrument 

runds 
Raised Utili zed 

(Ycs/No) 
offal' ifany 
which 

placement) 
the 

funds 
wcre 

utili z(.'(j 
I 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

Rai sed 
funds W"C 

transfcrn.--d 
to OlD 

Private J 3·02- Rs. 1,040 account of 
II FCL INE787H08 188 Uns<,:curcd Yes No NA the 

Placement 25 crores oon"Owcr 
which arc 
lIsed lor 
oll\vard 

Lcndinv. 

B. Statcmcnt of dcviation/ variation in usc of Issue proceeds: 

Part iculars Remarks 
Name of'ii stcd ent ity II FCL 
Mode of fund raisilW Private placement 
Type of' instrument Non-convel1ible Debenture 
Date of raising fu nds 13/0212025 
Amount raised Rs. 1,040 Crore 
Repol1 fi led for quarter ended March 2025 



Date orapproval 
Explanation for the deviation/ variation 
Comments orthe audit committee after review 
Comments of the auditors, if any 
Objects for which funds have been raised and where there has been a deviation/ variation, in the lo llowing 
tablc: 

Original Modified Original Modified Funds Amount of deviation/variation Rcmarks, 
Object Object, Allocation Allocation, Util ized lor the quarter according to irany 

ifany ifany appl icable object (in Rs. crore 
and in %) 

NIL 
Deviation could mean: 
a. Deviation in the objects or purposes lor which the funds have been raised. 
b. Deviation in the amount o r Illllds actually utilized as against what was originallydiscloscd. 
Name of signatory: Ajay Verma 

Designation: Partner 

D:1lc:08.05.2025 

On the basis or books of accounts, rccords and documents produced before us for verification, it is certified 
that India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited., having its regd. OlTice at Fifth Floor Block -2 Plate A 
& B. NBCC Tower, East Kidwai Nagar, New Dclhi-110023 have utilized the 100% funds raised through 
above-mentioned securities as per the placement memorandum. 

For Agarwal & Saxena 
Chartered Account,,"! 
Firm Registration. No.002405C 

Partner, 
M.No.404578 
UDI N: 25404578BMHJBK1844 
Place: New Delhi 
Dale:08.05.2025 
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India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 
(A Govt. of India Ente rprise) 

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 

The Board of Directors 
India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 

Compliance Certificate as required under Regulation 17(8) of SEB! (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the Financial Year 2024-2025 . 

We hereby celti fy that: 

A. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash fl ow statement for the year and that to the 
best of their knowledge and belief: 

( I) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact 
or contain statements that might be misleading; 

(2) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in 
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

B. There are, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the listed 
entity during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violates of the company's code of 
conduct. 

C. We accept responsibility for establi shing and maintamlllg intemal controls for tinancial 
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of intemal control systems of the 
Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have di sclosed to the auditors and the audit 
committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such intemal controls, if any, of which 
they are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to recti ty these deficiencies. 

D. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee 
(1) signiti cant changes in intemal control over tinancial reporting during the year; 
(2) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been 
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 
(3) instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, 
if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal 
control system over financial reporting. 

(p. . Jaishankar) 
Managing Director 

Z\()~A~ 
(Rajeev Mukhija) 
Chief Financial officer 

. Date: ~""'t1~ :tole'> . _ 
~~: S<ft~. 31, "" ,0; -2. tffi:1!1lQ;fT. \!Of. ;ft. <ft. <ft. i:Tifl. W:~O!W<. GIf ~ -110023. ~mr: +91-11-24641330-31 
Regd. Office: 5'" Floor, Olliee Block· 2, Pla lc A & B, NBCC Tower, East Kidwai Nag"r, New Delhi .110023, Ph.: +91-11-24641330-31 
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